
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

County of El Paso Purchasing Department 
 500 East San Antonio, Room 500 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

 
 

ADDENDUM 1 
 
 

To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Linda Gonzalez, Inventory Bid Technician  
  
Date:  August 6, 2008 
  
Subject: RFP # 08-118, (RFP) 100 Self Luminous Exit Signs for the Detention  

                Facility 
        
The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced 
proposal; the response to the following question: 
 
 

1. Is it an open bid for the Exits only or will you be getting an Electrical quote for 
installation also? 
 
The contractor shall supply 100 new Self-Luminous Exit signs and all required 
mounting brackets.   Only signs and mounting brackets will be required.  Technicians 
of the Facility Maintenance Section will install the new signs and collect all used signs 
for proper disposal. 
 
2. Will you please specify exactly the type of “self luminous exit sign”? 
- UL – Listed 
- The housing shall be sealed to prevent opening   
- Stainless steel or high impact plastic case  
- Rated for institutional use    
- Impact resistant, non glare face plates  
- Luminous Life: 20-Year  
- Housing color stainless steel or brushed aluminum  
- Face color: Red  
- Letter color: White  
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- Letter size: Approximately 6”  
- Directional arrows shall be universal and changeable on the front face  
- Dimensions: Width: 12 – 14 Inches, Height: 8 – 10 Inches, Depth: 1 – 2 Inches  

 
3. Are you looking for a   A.) Photo-luminous   or  B.) Tritium Gas 
 
Photo-Luminous or Tritium Gas signs will be acceptable provided the listed 
requirements are met:  

  
- The new signs shall comply with all applicable Local, State and Federal laws, 

rules and regulations.  
 

- The supplier must accept the same number of old signs in return and shall follow 
EPA and NRC requirements to properly dispose of or recycle the returned exit 
signs.   (EPA - Environmental Protection Agency, NRC - Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission)   

 
4. Can you confirm quantity……Do you need 60 or 100?  The bid package 
mentioned 40 double sided and 20 single sided exit signs.    
 

The contractor shall supply 100 new Self-Luminous Exit signs and all required mounting 
brackets. 

 
 
5. Are you counting the double sided as 2?  
 

Yes 
 


